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Reference to Tender Documents Question Answer 

1 Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 2 Is the boom supposed to be a cylindrical foam filled 
type or flat/fence type? 

Concerning floating booms please note 
that we got final clarification in terms of 
weather and sea states for present and 
future prediction and the most suitable 
boom appears to be inflatable (pneumatic) 
type. 

Please note that the compressor unit is 
required together with inflatable boom. 

2. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 2 What do you intend for waterline beam? The waterline is a line, either real or 
imaginary, on the side of the boom 
representing the level the water reaches 
when the boom is at sea. 
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3. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 2 “Baleares” type : this specific type of boom cannot 
be rolled up, it could only be stored in a container. 
Regarding the requested specificities, it seems that 
the Fence type boom would be the one 
corresponding (however the requested ballast 
weight is only 2,5 kg/ml, which is very low, it 
should be between 3 and 4 kg/ml). 

Then could the ballast weight be higher? Regarding 
the rollup, several systems are possible: will a 
motorization be necessary? How many meters will 
be rolled up, as 1000m on 1 single reel seems to be 
too much? Will the booms be stored on the vessel? 

Requested ballast weight should be 
depending on the type of the boom. 

Inflatable booms will be stored on two 
reels, for 100 meters of booms each, and 
the rest (800 meters) will be stored ashore. 

No motorization for reels is necessary. 

Booms will not be stored on vessel. 

4. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 3 Sorbents. 250kg of absorbent rolls and 250kg of 
absorbent booms are requested. This is confusing as 
sorbents are usually expressed in terms of liters and 
not kg, especially when it deals with rolls and 
booms. Are they dispersants or sorbents? 

The item 3 doesn’t report the weight of 
the absorbent booms but only the meters 
(20). They are absorbents booms and not 
dispersants. 

5. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 9 Portable equipment container, for small incidents. 
This is for the sorbents kits, but the capacity (no 
less than 1,5m3 and no more than 2,5m3) seems to 
be really big, as the sorbents kits can absorb only 
between 400 and 450 liters. We would like to know 
exactly what these portable equipments will 
actually be made for? 

The Portable equipment container is 
available not only for antipollution kits 
but also for safety and fire fighting 
equipments. The capacity of 1,5m3-2,5m3 
is adequate. 
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6. Lot 2, Technical Specifications, Item 
11 

Breathing apparatus. SOLAS is an International 
Convention, but this includes several norms, which 
specific SOLAS norm is required? 

Breathing apparatus is required by 
Chapter II-2 of Solas: construction – fire 
protection, fire detection and fire 
extinction, Part G- special requirements, 
regulation 19.3.6.2 “Carriage of 
dangerous goods”, “personnel protection”. 
The purpose of the Reg.19 is to provide 
additional safety measures in order to 
address the fire safety objectives for ships 
carryng dangerous goods. Of course the 
SWMORV shouldn’t be in compliance 
with Solas Convention but the Brething 
apparatus equipment is a safety additional 
measure. 

7. Lot 2: Requirement 5 states that: 
“Skimmer generator and transfer 
pump (no less than 40m3)” 

Could be a valid a solution with 2 skimmers of 
20m3 to fulfil the requirement of 40m3? 

Yes, this is an eligible solution. 

8. Technical Specifications 06b, page 
108, table 5-1 

In the technical documentation for VTMIS, 
document 6b_tech_spec_pre (page 108), Table 5-1: 
Technical specifications for antenna subsystem is 
written that the Gain should be ≥ 34 dB, but in the 
document 06_Technical Specifications for Radar 
Station Antenna is written that the Gain should be ≥ 
38 dB. Could you please confirm if it is sufficient 
to offer Antenna with the gain that complies with 
the requirement ≥ 34 dB? 

Tenderers should follow specification 
from document “06_Technical 
Specifications”. Document 
“06b_tech_specs_pre.pdf” is only for 
information purposes.  

So Antenna gain should be ≥ 38 dB. 
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9 Technical Specifications, LOT1, Item 
1, page 5: Relational database based 
on commercial standard with 
synchronization functions to the 
remote sites data. 

Can you please clarify what is meant with 
“Synchronization functions to the remote sites 
data”? 

If communication links to remote sites are 
broken data will be stored locally and later 
after communication is established data 
will be merged and synchronized to 
central location. 

10 Technical Specifications, LOT1, Item 
1, page 6: Shall feature authorization 
for external systems/operators access 
and exchange of data to/from selected 
remote data sources. 

Can you please clarify what is meant with this 
statement? 
 

Please refer to page 55 of Technical 
specification, part “Integration with 
existing systems” 

11 Technical Specifications, LOT1, Item 
1, page 6: Service to external client, 
data exchange with external 
information system. 

Can you please provide us an interface 
specification? 

Interface specification would be provided 
to winning contractor. 

12 Technical Specifications, LOT1, Item 
1, page 8: Must provide the possibility 
to customise information windows in 
the software. 

Can you please clarify what is meant by this 
statement? 

Please read Clarification No. 3, question 
number 21. 

13 Instruction to tenderers Is the participation of two or more companies 
limited to consortia or two or more companies are 
entitled to enter in a Temporary Association of 
Enterprise, where the companies remain juridically 
separated, but they can manage a single offer with 
common obligations. 

A consortium may also be a temporary 
association, created for the purpose of this 
tender only.  

Consortia must in particular take note of 
the article 18 of the Instructions to 
Tenderers, as well as all the other 
requirements referring to consortium 
members (such as eligibility, provision of 
documents etc.). 



 5 

Number 
of the 

question 
Reference to Tender Documents Question Answer 

14 Instruction to tenderers In Draft contract, which is preceding all other parts 
of contract, it is written that the DDP is Incoterm 
applicable, while in the Special conditions, the next 
in order of precedence it is written that for supplies 
manufactured locally, all internal fiscal charges 
applicable to their manufacture, including VAT, 
shall be excluded and for supplies to be imported 
into the country of the Contracting Authority, all 
duties and taxes applicable to their importation, 
including VAT shall be excluded.  
Please confirm that for this project Incoterms will 
be DDP excluding all duties and taxes applicable. 
 

The Incoterm applicable shall be DDP, 
excluding all duties and taxes applicable 
to importation, domestic VAT and other 
equivalent fiscal charges. 

 


